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May 29, 2013

Honorable Mayor Tim Kabat
Common Council Members

Ladies and Gentleman:

The Aviation Board, at their last regular meeting, was scheduled to vote on the Resolution
approving lease agreement and terms with Flight Service GSE, LLC. The meeting was canceled
due to lack of quorum and the above mentioned resolution comes before the Common Council
with no recommendation from the Aviation Board.

Respectfully Submitted,

Clinton Torp
Airport Manager

Aviation Board
OFFICERS » Chairman: Vacant, Vice Chairman: Vacant

MEMBERS « Jerome H. Rusch, Bill Harnden, Jon M, Olson, Carol Kratz, Jeffrey Schroeder, Neil Duresky




